FKBA	Minutes		
Date	/Time: Wednesday 15 [™] January 2020		
Atter	ding: Kelly Brace, Jo Page, Lucy Burkinshaw, Mandy Ralph, Kirsty Weatherley, Rose Hawthorn		
Apolo	Dgies: Del Draper, Tina Askew, Claire Abraham, Vicky Miller		
ltem	Topic and Notes		
1.	Welcome by Chair KB welcomed everyone to the meeting.		
2.	Apologies As above.		
3.	Re-Cap Christmas Fair – All went well and was a well-supported and attended event. Thanks to everyone that gave their time to help. Our fundraising totals were:		
	£1186.098 – Total Profit £250 – Donated to Cancer Research		
4.	Circus – Saturday 13 th June (Show at 2pm) Tickets have now been supplied by the circus so we can start to sell. The prices for tickets will be: Early Bird - £7 per ticket (adult/child) £25 Family ticket (2 adults/2 children or 1 adult/3 children) 2ys and under FREE (sitting on adult's lap) Normal - £8 per ticket (adult/child) £30 Family ticket (as above)		
	Cut off point for early bird tickets will be Friday 3rd April (half term) Tickets will be available to the whole community. We will sell through Scopay to families with children at school. NO CASH to be taken for tickets this way. If you are selling to members of the public with no school connection, we will accept cash.		
	 We would like to keep the rest of the event simple. Starting from 1pm we would also like to include: Mandy's Refreshment Van Ice Cream sales Drinks/Crisps/Sweets etc Face Paints Glitter Tattoos 		
	 Sweet Bags Pimm's Tent (other alcohol?) Stall with clown noses/hats/masks etc 		
	Posters to be printed with dates and times and displayed within school and the local community.		

5.	Australia Day – Friday 24 th January Primary will be holding an Australia Day to raise money for the efforts to help Australia with the devastation the bush fires have caused. A discussion took place and it was decided we would like to help by putting forward the 'Pennies for Miles Challenge'!! The idea is that children bring in as many pennies as they can, one penny per mile to try and match the distance of the 9423 miles between Kettering and Australia. The PTA will match however many pennies collected up to £100. KB to forward this idea to Ange.			
ь.	We have received lovely letters of thanks from both Dino and Amberley to thank us for all our efforts and time spent fundraising and helping the academy. KB read the letters out and we would like to showcase these along with other pictures and news of monies we have raised and what our donations have bought for the school. We would like to create a board so that we can showcase this at the events we hold within school to let our community know how their fundraising money has been spent.			
7.	Bingo – Friday 7 th February (Doors 6pm Doors - Eyes down 6.30pm) £3 per ticket to include games/hotdog/ hot/cold drink Tickets will be available on Scopay at this price. We will accept cash on the door however this will be £4 per ticket Usual refreshments i.e. sweets/crisps/chocolate/cans etc			
12.	Valentines Disco – Wednesday 12 th February			
	Year	Time	Price	
	EYFS	2.30pm – 3.00pm	f1	
	Y1/2/3	3.15pm – 4.00pm	£1.50	
	Y4/5/6	4.15pm – 5.00pm	£1.50	
	Tickets will be sold via Scopay ONLY! No cash will be accepted for tickets and no cash will be take the door. If a child does not have a prepaid ticket for this event, they will not be allowed to enter disco. Cut off point for ticket sales will be the day before (Tues 11th Feb) Staff to organise games and music they require. PTA to sell refreshments. In a bid to be more environmentally friendly and have less wastage, LB has asked if we can use canteen reusable plastic cups for drinks. We will charge a little extra for the ticket, but this will unlimited squash refills. We will still sell usual sweets/chocolate etc. Can we source some Valen products to sell? Light up hearts, headbands, chocolate hearts or roses, love heart sweets etc.?			
13.	Race Night – Friday 1st May Having postponed our last race night, we would like to provisionally look at re booking it for the above date. KB to check with site.			
	The meeting ended at 7.30pm			
	Date and time of next meeting: Wednesday 5 th February 6pm			